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MINUTE.

1V4'

From To

THE COLONIAL SECRETARY,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

No.____________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).



I2th September,I92S.

Sir,
With reference tc M.p. 427/29 I may state that

whilst a full time Government Officer I had. no

to treat the assistant keepers wife for some time

my professional services. This was returned and I
was informed that she had. previously received free
medical treatment. I forthwith cancelled the
account which included medicine' fees as I used my

own/

was not aware that any claim for fees was necessary.
In 1929 during the early months I had occassio

occassion during the year 1928 to visit the keepers 
of Cape Pembroke Lighthouse or their families and I

and in ignorance of the fact that she was in receipt 
of free medical treatment, being now partly a private 
practitioner, I erroneously sent her an account for

K. E. M. Hospital,
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own private drugs.
1 am not aware that any claim for a retain­

ing fee was made in 1927 and. I am positive that
none was made for 1928.

Your obedient servant.

Medical Officer.

The Hon.,
The Principal Medical Officer.

STANLEY.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,



for 1928.
11.

It was

as the Medical attendant to lighthouse keepers and their
families.

So far as I can understand from these papers the lastIV.

10. was made in

was little
enough for their professional attendance.

the/
STANLEY.

The Hon.,
The Colonial Secretary,

(D
Principal Medical Officer's Office,

Stanley,
I2th September,1929.

Sir,

In 1929 Dr. Jones has attended one family privately & 
I have treated one member of one family as an outpatient at 
the hospital, and as an outpatient this member is entitled, 
I presume, to free medical attendance. This person obtained 
free medicine, because hitherto, apparently, these people 
had obtained free drugs as Government Servants. 
only recently this matter came to my attention.
111. I certainly think that Dr. Jones should be recognised

In view of the 
fact that in all probability the Government will take over

payment of these fees was made in 1919.
V. This arrangement of a fee of £10.
1904 and it definitely states that the fee is in respect of 
medical attendance. Drugs apparently were not included, a 
one could well understand that;as some of the then M.O’s 
were, apparently, of the opinion that £10. 10.

Dr. Jones report on the matter of treatment of 
lighthouse keepers, and their families for 1928. As Dr. 
Jones was then a full time Government Official I am of the / 
opinion the Falkland Islands Government should recover 
£10. 10. from the Board of Trade in respect of his services



S'

10. for medical attendance
15. and the Board of Trade should

Principal Medical Officer.

the whole practice a fee of £10.
in 1904 should be now £15.
be charged separately for drugs.
Should there be much sickness among lighthouse keepers and
their families the Dr. or Government would have a debit outbalance/of £10. 10. at the end of the year when medicine
is og^y 2/6 a bottle.
I am distinctly of the opinion from these papers that the
£10. 10. is for professional services only.
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427/29.

29.

in conseauence of

me nt.

2.

I am accordingly

’GO

3. /

increased in consideration of an arrangement that their 
services are more wholly at the disposal of the Govern- 

Under this arrangement they are required to 
attend without additional remuneration the Lightkeepers 

the fee of £10. 10/- a year being

Assistant Secretary,
Hiar ine De par tee nt,

Great George Street, 
LOW®, S.W. 1.

Sir,

surate

30th September,

With reference to the fee of £10. 10/- a year paid 
by the Board of Trade for medical attendance on the Cape 
Pembroke Lightkeepers and their families. I am directedightkeepers and their families, 
by the Governor to infoim you that
the re-organization of the Medical Department of this 
Colony the salaries of the Medical Officers have been

and their families, 
credited to the Government.

I am to say that having regard to the high 
salaries paid to the Medical Officers viz £1000 a year 
in the case of the principal officer and £600 a year 
in the case of his assistant and the distance of the 
Lighthouse from Stanley, the fee would seem incommen- 

with the value of the service.
suggest that in future the fee paid by the Board of 

Trade should be £15. 15/- in place of £10. 10/-.
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r

3.

Acting Colonial Secretary.
■

I an to enquire whether the Board will agree 
to this proposal and if the fee at the higher figure 
may be collected as from the 1st of January, 1930.

- j

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,



17th December,1929.

Sir,

Sir,I am,
Your obedient Servant,

Mercantile Marine Department,

Board of Trade,

20, G-reat Smith Street, 

Westminster, S.W.l.

and the following number quoted:—

M.16129/29.

guineas per annum in lieu of the sum of ten guineas per 
annum which has been paid hitherto.

they agree to the payment to the Government of the Colony, 
as from the 1st January,1930, of the sum of fifteen

The Colonial Secretary,
Stanley,

Falkland. I slands.

ams—"SHIPMINDER, PARL, LONDON.'* 
VICTORIA 8740 Ext.

Any farther communication on this 
subject should be addressed to:—

| The Assistant Secretary,
Mercantile Marine Department

(address as opposite)

With reference to your letter of the 30th September 
(No.427/29), regarding the medical attendance on the 
keepers of Cape Pembroke Lighthouse and their families, 
I am directed by the Board of Trade to state, for the 
information of the Governor of the Falkland Islands, that



^SC'tn.
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1+27/29.

39.

Sir,
With reference to your letter of the 17th of

I am directed to inform you that the
question of payment for Medical Services on Keepers
and their families other than for ordinary Medical
attendance has been referred to the Board of Trade.

The letter and Medical account forwarded2e

under cover of your letter has been transmitted to
the Board of Trade•

I am,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

Mr. W. J. Lewis, principal Keeper,Cape Pembroke Lighthouse,
STANLEY.

1939,

2nd March,

Sir,

February,



U27/29-

2nd March, 39-

I am directed by the Governor to refer to your
letter ITo. M 16129/29 of the 17th December, 1929,
regarding Medical attention on the Keepers of Cape
Pembroke Lighthouse and their families, and to transnii
the accompanying correspondence from the Principal
Keeper regarding a charge made for a surgical
operation on his wife.

I am to say that Medical attendance is not2.
deemed to include surgical operations or other
special treatment and the charge made is in conformity
with the fees payable by public officers in this
Colony for similar medical services.

I am to enquire whether the Board is prepared3*
to meet the charge.

Your obedient servant,
JV

Colonial Secretary.

Sir,

I am,

Sir,

The Assistant Secretary for Finance, 
Finance Department, 

Board of Trade, 
Great George street, 

LOITDO1T, S,W, 1.

/3
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Sir,
With reference to your letter of 2nd ...arch

(No. 427/29) regarding the payment of a charge in
connection with a surgical operation on the wife of the
Principal Keeper of Cape Pembroke Lighthouse, I am
directed Ly the Board of Trade to state, for the

they are prepared to meet the portion of the hospital
andcharges in respect of the items

pence, but that they consider that the Keeper should be
required to contribute the sum of twelve shillings
representing maintenance.

The account which accompanied your letter is
returned herewith.

Sir,I am,
Your obedient Servant,

The Colonial Secretary,
Stanley,

Falkland Islands.

Mercantile Marine Department,
Board of Trade, 

Great George Street,
London, S.W.L.

^elegrams—° SHIPMINDER, PARL, LONDON.” 
^ephonc—WHITEHALL 5140.

and the following number quoted : —

M. 7400/39.

’'Anaesthetic", amounting to fifteen shillings and three
"Surgical Fee"

Any further communication on this 
subject should be addressed to : —

The Assistant Secretary,
Mercantile --Marine Department

(address as opposite)

W,, r

information of the Governor of the Falkland Islands, that

29th April, 1939.
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lj.27/29.

39 •2Uth July,

• To. 2127/29 of the
i am directed to forward to you

copy of a letter which has been received from thea
Board of Trade relative to a charge made by the
Medical Department in connection with a surgical
operation on your wife.

I am,

Colonial secretary.

-i '■

Your obedient servant,

2nd of March,
With reference to my letter.

1939.

Sir,

Sir,

The Principal Keeper,
Cape Pembroke Lighthouse, STANLEY*

\\


